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Dﬂ the reply 10 this Letser the foll~rmg
Number should ba guoted
4583 IBEASURY CHAMBERS,
08.
™ April 1908,
|
Sir,

In reply o vour letter of the 10th ul timo

(4357/1908), I an directed by the Lords Commigsioners of
His Majest

v'e Treasury to state that, subject to the general |

'j observations containgd in Their letter of the 1st instant
ol p
j}w (4030/03) | They agree to the estimate for the Survey Depart-
‘ - ! 1
ik \ ment o:i ths Rast Africd Provectorate ag medified by |

Secretary the Earl of Elgin, provided that hig Lou;'dship
Is eatiefied that a mueller scale for the topegraphi cal

survey, eay & incr, would not suffice, and he more economi -

cal agthe standmid .

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient Servant |
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The Earl of Flpin
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